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From:

To:
Cc:

Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Thursday, March 01, 2012 9:06 AM

Lisa Bennett

Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera; Shawna Senko; Ann Cole; Hong Wang
Subject: 090001-El - Return of Confidential Documents

Per your e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source the confidential

documents listed below.

o 02778-09

02794-09
02796-09
02959-09
02993-09
02996-09
03148-09
07971-09
08017-09
08473-09
08475-09
09580-09
10340-09
10625-09

Thank you.

Mavguerite B, AcLean
Commission Meputy Clerk IH
Floriva Public Service Commigsion
Office of Comumission Clerk

2540 Shumary Gak Woulcbard
TCallahassee, Flarida 32399-0850

630-413-6324

COM
APA
ECR
GCL

SRC
ADM
oprcC
CLK

1T

‘}:
i3

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 8:58 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera
Subject: FW: 090001-EL

Please return the documents listed below from Docket No. 090001-El to the source. Please let me

know if you have any questions.

Lisa C. Bennett

Senio

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

r Attorney

Tallahassee, FL

850-4

3/1/2012

13-6230
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From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 8:55 AM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Martha Barrera

Subject: RE: 090001-EI

We do not wish to retain these.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:53 PM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Martha Barrera

Subject: 050001-E1

Can the following documents be returned:

02778-09
02794-09
02796-09
02959-09
02993-09
02996-09
03148-09
07991-09
08017-09
08473-09
08475-09
09580-09
10340-09
10825-09

Lisa C. Bennett

Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

3/1/2012



